
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

     Built in 1922 and in 1934, the Fish Lake 
Remount Depot Historic Structures include 
some built by the Civilian Conservation Corps 
(CCC).  These historic buildings help tell the 
story of what it was like for early travelers to 
the McKenzie River and Santiam Pass area. 
Built on what used to be the Santiam Wagon 
Road Stop where weary travelers rested, 
these Forest Service Buildings housed 
firefighters, seasonal workers and more.  
Descendants of the old Stop became the 
Forest Service workers who ran and used the 
structures.  Recently, they became eligible for 
listing on the National Register of Historic 
Places, but needed some restoration work.   
     Title II assisted with the restoration of the 
ones built in 1934. The project included 
replacing the roofs, removing lead-based 
paint, addressing water damage, repairing 
the foundation of one building, and partially 
replacing walls on two buildings.  
 

Fish Lake Remount 
Depot Historic Structures 

Tour of historic Fish Lake Depot buildings.

Project made possible through the 
Secure Rural Schools and 
Communities Self-Determination Act.  

 • Total Project Cost:  $56,880  
 • Title II Funding:  $56,880 
 • Employed:  Eight people 
 • Type of Project: Infrastructure 
maintenance 

 • County: Linn 
 • Year Awarded: 2002 

PO Box 10607 
Eugene, OR   97440 
For more information about 
Title II projects, visit: 
www.fs.fed.us/r6/willamette 

Side view of Depot buildings. 
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